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	Contractor questionnaire
(pre-contract form – required at quotation stage)


Note: If there is not enough space to fully answer a question, please add a separate sheet clearly stating the question it relates to.

	A.
COMPANY INFORMATION


A1
Company making application:


A2
Give a brief description of the Company business:


A3
Main address for correspondence:


A4
Registered office (if different from above):


A5
Details of Person applying on the behalf of the Company:

Name:




Position in Company:

Telephone Number:   

Email address:

A6
Please tick the correct box to indicate whether you are a:

	Public Limited Company
	
	
	Private Limited Company
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Partnership
	
	
	Sole Trader
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Workers Co-operative
	
	
	Other, Please Specify below
	


	If Limited Company state Registration No.
	

	
	

	Date of Registration
	


If you are a Limited company, please enclose a copy of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company and any certificate of change of name.

A7
List the full names of every Director, Partner, Associate and Company Secretary:


A8
Have any of the Directors, Secretaries, Partners or Associates been involved in any Company which has been Liquidated or gone into Receivership  (If so, please give details):


A9
Have any of the Directors, Partners or Associates been employed by this Council? (If so, please give details):



A10
Have any Directors, Partners or Associates a relative(s) who is (are) employed by the Council at a senior level or is a Councillor:


A11
Please state the names of Directors, Partners or Associates of your Company who have any involvement in other Companies who provide services to the Council:


	B.
TECHNICAL REFERENCES


B1
Please provide, on separate sheets of paper clearly marked B1, details of all organisations OTHER THAN THIS COUNCIL for which your Company either is presently carrying out or has completed work of the type for which this list is being compiled in the last five years.

For each organisation you are required to provide the following details:

Name of organisation; contract title; Brief description of the type of work involved. Name, position, email address telephone number and address of contact; Tender price; Commencement / Completion date.

B2
Has your Company ever had to pay financial penalties levied in respect of a failure to perform to the terms of a contract? If yes, please enclose details.


B3
Has your Company ever not had a contract renewed for failure to perform to the terms 
of a contract? If yes, please enclose details.


B4
Has your Company ever had a contract terminated or your employment determined under the terms of a contract? If yes, please enclose details. 


B5
Have any of your Company’s contracts ended early by mutual agreement following allegations of default on your Company’s part? If yes, please enclose details. 

.


B6
If necessary, are you willing to supply the names and addresses of all who may, during their duties, come into contact with vulnerable groups such as elderly people, young persons or disabled people?



B7
Please state, on the table below, the number of employees currently employed directly by the Company on similar contracts, their specialist area and the proportion of that specialist area normally sub contracted (this is to ascertain if you have the available resource to fulfil the contract/premises specification requirements): Overleaf
	SPECIALIST AREA
	No of Employees
	Sub Contracted

	
	
	

	C.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION


C1
Who in the Company is responsible for financial matters?

Name:

Position:



C8
Have you any outstanding claims or litigation against the company?

If yes, please supply details:


C9
VAT Registration Number:


C10
Please give details and enclose copies of your insurance policies for the following:

Employers Liability

Insurers Name

Insurer’s Phone No.

Policy Number

Expiry Date

Extent of Cover

Public Liability (Third Party)

Insurers Name

Insurer’s Phone No.

Policy Number

Expiry Date

Extent of Cover



	D.
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES


D1
Do you observe as far as possible the Equality Act 2010 in terms of eliminating all forms of discrimination in the workplace? 
Yes/ NO. If NO. Why not. 



	
E.
HEALTH AND SAFETY


E1
Name and position of Director, Partner or other person responsible for implementing the Company’s Safety Policy:


E2
Name, title and qualifications of your Professional Safety Officer, Advisor or Consultant:


E3
Total number of employees employed by your Company. (Including Directors, Partners, Apprentices, Trainees etc.):


E4
If the answer to E3 is five or more:
Please enclose a copy of your Health and Safety Policy (this should include a General Statement, signed and dated by the responsible person, and documents covering the organisation and arrangements for Health and Safety) as prescribed by Section 2(3) of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974.

Explain how the Safety Policy is brought to the attention of your employees?

	Handbook
	
	
	Other (Please state)
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Pamphlets
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Poster
	
	
	
	


E5
Which of the following health and safety training do you provide for your employees? 

	Induction
	
	
	Refresher
	

	
	
	
	
	

	On the job
	
	
	Post Graduate
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Familiarisation/Initial
	
	
	Booklet/Publications
	


E6

Please give details of membership and registration numbers of regulatory or trade bodies with which you are registered e.g. (CORGI, FCEC, CHAS, BAFE etc;)



E7
If you have less than five employees or if your company Policy does not detail the following, please enclose written details (see guidance notes) of your procedures for: Answer Y/N to each area highlighted in bold
Identifying whom is responsible for health and safety:  Y/N 
Assessing Hazards/ Risks: Y/N   Dealing with Fire and Emergencies:  Y/N    Accident reporting: Y/N    Providing First Aid: Y/N
Controlling Hazardous Substances: Y/N    Electrical Safety: Y/N

Manual Handling: Y/N    Selecting and monitoring contractors:  Y/N   Training Employees:  Y/N  Any other procedures applicable to this contract Y/N (if Yes provide details)
E8
Under the Environmental Protection Act Waste Management Code of Practice:

Are you registered to carry controlled waste? 

(Please enclose a copy of the certificate)

If not, is the company you use registered to carry controlled waste?

(Please enclose a copy of the certificate)

Is the Waste Manager licensed by the Waste Regulation Authority?


E9
Have you had any Improvement / Prohibition Notices or Prosecution served on your Company by the Health and Safety Executive or a Local Authority?

If the answer is yes, please enclose details including any resulting convictions:

E10
Do you agree to allow authorised Council Officers access to your work areas for the purpose of inspecting depots, protective equipment etc.?

E11
Which of the following safety qualifications/experience do your managers and supervisors hold:

	General task related Safety
	

	
	

	NEBOSH Safety Certificate level
	

	
	

	NEBOSH Safety Diploma level
	

	
	

	Other (Please State)
	




E12
Do you belong to a safety group or organisation?

	Trade related organisation
	

	
	

	Safety Group
	

	
	

	None
	


Please give details:





E13 
Has your Company received any safety performance awards? If the answer is yes, please give details

	F.
QUALITY ASSURANCE/ H&S Management system


F1
Is your Company accredited to or working towards a recognised Quality Assurance Body (BS OHSAS 18001) for the type of work for which this list is being compiled? If yes, please enclose a copy of your current registration certificate.



F2
If you are not Quality Assured nor operate any contracts which are Quality Assured  (i.e. ISO 18001/ HSG65) how do you ensure that the work is of a consistent and acceptable standard? 

	G.
ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY


G1
Does your Company have an environmental, ‘green’, or environment management policy?

If yes, please provide a copy of your main policy document.


G2
Does your Company’s environmental, or environment management policy meet the standards in ISO 14001, the Eco-Management and Audit Scheme (EMAS), or equivalent?

If yes, please provide details of your Company’s Certification.


G3
If you have not achieved, or not actively seeking certification for Environmental Management, please indicate what other system your company operates (together with supporting details) to ensure proper control of processes and procedures which may have an impact on the environment.



G6
Has your Company been prosecuted, or been issued with an improvement notice, enforcement notice or order, by The Environment Agency, The Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA), the National Rivers Authority, a Local Authority or any other enforcement body responsible for protecting the environment (including a Planning Authority in respect of a breach of Planning Control)?

If yes, please give details. (Attach a statement is space is not adequate)

	H.
UNDERTAKING/ AGREEMENT BY THE APPLICANT


WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE QUESTIONNAIRE, PLEASE READ AND SIGN THE SECTION BELOW.

I certify that the information supplied is accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the questionnaire. I understand that false or incomplete information could result in our exclusion.

I also understand that it is a criminal offence, punishable by imprisonment, to give or offer any gift or consideration whatsoever as an inducement or reward to any servant of a public body and will result in our exclusion.

I certify that Gedling Borough Council is authorised to gain financial information from our bankers and references as required from those organisations named herein.

Signed










Date 

(by Director, Secretary or other authorised officer)

Name (Capitals)



Position (Capitals)



For and on the behalf of



Before returning this application form, please ensure that:

· You have answered all the questions appropriate to your application

· A Director, Secretary or other authorised officer has signed the undertaking

· You have enclosed all relevant documents.

Please return this application no later than to:
Grant Ilett Safety Officer
Gedling Borough Council, 

Civic Centre
Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham

NG56LU
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